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Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Abigail Reinke; Matt Smits; Street-workers; Sue Reilly; Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski; Jill
Erickson; Liza Rezach; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog; Randy Junk; Karen Dorow

Subject: RE: N 14th st Complaint

Dan,

Should we be taking this to the PI Committee or should he be told to write a letter to the Committee to perhaps end this
once and for all. He will just keep calling or stopping in our office.

From: Abigail Reinke

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Matt Smits; Street-workers; Sue Reilly; Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski; Jill Erickson; Liza Rezach; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr;
Steve Herzog; Greg Minikel; Randy Junk; Karen Dorow

Subject: RE: N 14th st Complaint

Dave Neuser (629-5975) stopped in again today to ask that the NW corner of 14™ and Michigan be cemented over
because the angle of the turn, people are driving over it and gets all muddy.
Thanks,

7bby Reinke
City of Manitowoc
2655 S. 35" Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220
(920) 686-6548

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Abigail Reinke

Subject: FW: N 14th st Complaint

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Cemetery, Parks, Transit, and Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35™ st.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: 920-686-6518

www.manitowoc.org

From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 1:05 PM
To: Matt Smits; Randy Junk; Street-workers; Sue Reilly; Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski; Jill Erickson; Liza Rezach; Mike
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Zirnmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog
Subject: RE: N 14th st Compiaint

See the attached e-mail from last July. The same abutting property owner was complaining about this same area last
summer.

| know we discussed this at one of our Tuesday Managers meetmgs and | believe we said that we were not going to
concrete the terrace area at this time.

| am not sure if anyone called him back to let him know we were not planning to concrete the area as requested.

From: Matt Smits

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 1:43 PM

To: Randy Junk; Street-workers; Sue Reilly; Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Jill Erickson; Liza Rezach; Matt
Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog

Subject: N 14th st Complaint

Dave Neuser stopped me to complain about the NW corner of N 14™ St and Michigan Ave. He said because of the angle
of Michigan everyone drives over the curb and it is all mud. He wanted to know if the city would fill it in with concrete
when they are in the area. See attached pic. There is a small triangle of grass between the cross walks that | think he
would like filled in. | told him | would send out an email but that the shop guys were very busy with everything else.

I did not get his phone number.

Matt Smits

Engineering/Stormwater Technician

900 Quay Street City of Manitowoc
920-686-6910 Office ~ 920-374-0088 Cell




